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ADDENDUM NO. 1   DATE: September 1, 2015 

 

TO:  ALL BIDDERS   

 

OWNER: University of Central Missouri (UCM) 

Department of Procurement & Materials Management 

Southeast Complex Building A 

415 East Clark Street 

Warrensburg, MO 64093 

 

SUBJECT: Addendum #1 for IFB 9796 (Airport Grading Improvements and Tree Clearing) 

_____________________________________________________________________________ 

 

THIS ADDENDUM IS ISSUED AS PART OF THE BID DOCUMENTS FOR THIS BID AND AMENDS ONLY 

THOSE ITEMS SPECIFICALLY DEFINED HEREIN. PLEASE ACKNOWLEDGE THE RECEIPT OF THIS 

ADDENDUM IN THE ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS BY BIDDER.  

______________________________________________________________________________ 

 

This addendum forms a part of the Bid Documents and modifies the Bidding Documents dated August 19, 2015 with 

clarification noted below. 

 

In preparing bids, the Bidder shall take into consideration the following items. Information shown herein supersedes 

requirements issued under previous date. 

 

 

Question:  Who does the onsite CQ/CA (Onsite Testing, etc.)? 

Jviation Response:  Quality Control testing shall be the responsibility of the contractor.  Quality 

              Assurance testing shall be the responsibility of the Engineer. 

 

Question:  Per the specs no equipment will be allowed in the Non-Mechanical Tree Clearing area. Assuming there 

are trees to be cut down with a chainsaw, how do you propose we remove the debris? 

Jviation Response:  The Army Corps of Engineers has been contacted to provide additional clarification on the 

        type of equipment allowed/not allowed for work within the non-mechanized clearing area. 

        Once this additional information is available it will be provided via addendum. 

 

Question:  Will there be a separate bid form issued with which to submit our bid or will we need to copy the one 

      out of the Spec Book and submit it? 

Jviation Response:  Please copy the bid form out of the Contract Documents and Specifications book and submit as 

        part of the bid package. 

 

Question:  Is there an ACAD grading file of the cut area and the fill area that we can use to figure quantities? 

Jviation Response:  An ACAD file will not be released for bidding, but will be released to the successful bidder 

        after a contract with the airport has been established. 

 

Question:  If the excavation to design grades in the cut area does not generate enough suitable fill material to make 

     the grades in the fill area, is it the intent to lower the grades in the cut area to generate sufficient fill 

     material or lower the grades in the fill area to accommodate the cut area volume? 

Jviation Response:  In the unlikely event that cut/fill volumes do not match, it is the intent to adjust the proposed 

        grades in the fill area to accommodate the cut area volume. 
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Question:  Will the quantity of Unclassified Excavation be measured for payment or will it be paid per bid 

                   quantity? 

Jviation Response:  Yes, Unclassified Excavation shall be measured per cubic yard for payment, complying with 

        MO-152. 

 

Question:  Is the fill compaction requirement Standard Proctor or Modified Proctor? 

Jviation Response:  The fill compaction requirement shall comply with ASTM D 698 – Standard Proctor. 

 

Question:  What is the anticipated Notice-to-Proceed date? 

Jviation Response:  We plan to discuss this topic at the Pre-Bid Meeting. 

 

Question:  General Note 6, Plan Sheet 2 says that the Contractor is responsible for obtaining all permits. What 

     permits will we need to obtain for this work? 

Jviation Response:  None are anticipated at this time. 

 

Question:  There is a note under “2 PHASING” on Plan Sheet 4 that says “Contractor shall have 8 calendar days to 

     complete all work on this contract”. What is this relating to? 

Jviation Response:  The number of calendar days under this section on Plan Sheet 4 will be revised to read 60 

        calendar days in an upcoming addendum. 

 

Question:  Is the bid unit for Bid Item M0DOT-6089a (Type 3 Rock Lining) supposed to be “EA” rather than 

     “CY”? A 10’x10’x2’ layer of rock would be 7.5 cubic yards and there are 2 locations for a total of 14.8 

     cubic yards (the bid quantity is 2 CY). 

Jviation Response:  An upcoming addendum will revise the quantity of CY for the Type 3 rock lining. 

 

Bid Item T-905a is to place 9,000 cubic yards of topsoil obtained from onsite. The soil borings do not 

indicate any topsoil in either the excavation (borrow) area or the fill area: 

 

Question:  From where do we obtain the 9,000 cubic yards of topsoil? 

Jviation Response:  From the top 4 inches of the Schedule I borrow and fill areas as shown on the plans. 

Question:  Where do we spread it? 

Jviation Response:  On all Schedule I borrow and fill areas as shown on the plans. 

Question:  How thick do we spread it? 

Jviation Response:  4 inches per specification ITEM T-905 TOPSOILING section 905-3.4 PLACING 

          TOPSOIL. 

 

Bid Item 152b is to Overexcavate Unsuitable Material and Replace/Recompact it: 

 

Question:  What type of material is this? 

Jviation Response:  This material is a fat clay. 

Question:  Where do you expect to encounter it? 

Jviation Response:  This material is expected to be located in the fill area after stripping. 

Question:  Is it the intent to process this material and put it back in its original location or will it need to be 

 hauled and placed in a non-structural area? 

Jviation Response:  This material will need to be hauled and placed in a non-structural area. 

 

Question:  Is water for dust control and fill compaction available onsite, and if so, is there a cost for it? 

Jviation Response:  There is not a hydrant available at the airport; however, there are ponds on the airport property 

        that may be an option. 

 

Question:  Will site visits be given after the prebid meeting? 

Jviation Response:  Yes. 
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Question:  Will site visits be granted at times and days other than the scheduled pre-bid meeting? 

Jviation Response:  The preference of the airport is to have a single site visit after the pre-bid meeting. 

 

 

 

Replace Annual Wage Order No. 22 with the following Annual Wage Order No. 22: 
 

 



































 

 

 

 

 

By the order of:       Roderick M. Woolen 

         Buyer of Record 

 

 

 

END ADDENDUM 
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